Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Classification: Restricted

Hi Meng Yan

Apologies, Please refer to this table instead

Jess Toh <jess.toh@income.com.sg>
Wednesday, 8 March 2023 11:01 AM
Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 7 MAR 2023

SN

OIC

Claim No.

Vehicle

WorkShop Name

WorkShop
Address

WorkShop
Contact

Ol VEH

DOA

Helena Tan

MT/1195128-

002

SKE3507D

K'S
PERFORMANCE &
SERVICES

67 YUNNAN
DRIVE

3 SINGAPORE
637954

William /
83063535

GBJ4470Z

31/10/2022

Charlotte
Chew

MT/1212675-

001

SKU4373G

SPEEDWERKZ PTE
LTD AUTOBAY

1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6 #01-73
SINGAPORE
417883

Kent /90996204 -
Julie /9619 5936

SMP7384H

02/03/2023

Azhari

MT/1211907-

002

SLK84537

LC AUTOMOTIVE

1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6 #02-25
AUTOBAY @ KAKI
BUKIT
SINGAPORE
417883

Chris /92712214

SIK769P

28/2/2023

Eng Huey
Huey

MT/1212401-

002

GBH6536R

FC GARAGE

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4 #04-03
PREMIER @ KAKI
BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

FLORENCE /
90110243

SMJ7434D

2/3/2023

With Regards,

Admin Assistant

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7942

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 6:10 PM

To: Jess Toh <jess.toh@income.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 7 MAR 2023

You don't often get email from mengyan@lkkauto.com. Learn why this is important

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

Dear Jess,

Please be informed that TPV and OIV number is the same.

1



Kindly amend. Thank you.

SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle WorkShop Name

WorkShop
Address

WorkShop
Contact

Ol VEH

DOA

K'S
PERFORMANCE &
SERVICES

MT/1195128-

1 Helena Tan 002 SKE3507D

67 YUNNAN
DRIVE

3 SINGAPORE
637954

William /
83063535

SKE3507D

31/10/2022

Charlotte MT/1212675-
2 | Chew 001

SPEEDWERKZ PTE

SKU4373G LTD AUTOBAY

1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6 #01-73
SINGAPORE
417883

Kent /90996204 -
Julie /9619 5936

SMP7384H

02/03/2023

MT/1211907-

3 | Atzhari 002 SLK84537 LC AUTOMOTIVE

1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6 #02-25
AUTOBAY @ KAKI
BUKIT
SINGAPORE
417883

Chris /92712214

SLK8453Z

28/2/2023

Eng Huey MT/1212401-
4 | Huey 002

GBH6536R FC GARAGE

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4 #04-03
PREMIER @ KAKI
BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

FLORENCE /
90110243

GBH6536R

2/3/2023

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jess Toh <jess.toh@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 4:34 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 7 MAR 2023

Dear LKK
Resend with complete details

With Regards,

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7942

From: Jess Toh

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 9:40 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 7 MAR 2023

Dear LKK



Please ignore previous email
Add one more case. No 4

With Regards,

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7942

From: Jess Toh

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 9:16 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 7 MAR 2023

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh'’s instruction :-

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

3 | Azhari 002 SLK8453Z LC AUTOMOTIVE

1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6 #02-25
AUTOBAY @ KAKI
BUKIT
SINGAPORE
417883

Chris /92712214

SLK8453Z

28/2/2023

Eng Huey MT/1212401-

4 | Huey 002 GBH6536R FC GARAGE

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4 #04-03
PREMIER @ KAKI
BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

FLORENCE /
90110243

GBH6536R

2/3/2023

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

With Regards,

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines



T: +65 6430 7942

U

made yours

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.

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



